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Executive Director S
Connecticut Siting Council (ETnad
Ten Franklin Square oo
New Britain, Connecticut 06051

RE: Docket No. 393 — Request for Transfer of Certificate
61-1 Buttonball Road, Old Lyme, CT
ATC Site: 284983 Old Lyme CT

Dear Ms. Bachman,

This letter serves to inform the Connecticut Siting Council (the “Council”) of a change in
corporate ownership of the owner of the above referenced tower facility (the “Facility”), for
which the Council issued a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need in
Docket No. 393 (the “Certificate™).

On September 20, 2018, American Towers LLC (“American Tower”) acquired Municipal
Bay, LLC, the owner of the Facility. As American Tower, via its wholly owned subsidiary
Municipal Bay, LLC, now controls and operates the Facility, this letter serves as American
Tower’s confirmation that the Facility remains in compliance with all of the terms and conditions
contained in the Certificate pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §16-50k(b). For any
ongoing correspondence related to the site, please contact:

American Tower Corporation

Attn: Gregory Mercier, Supervising Attorney
10 Presidential Way

Woburn, MA 01801

Email: greg.mercier@americantower.com
Tel: (781) 926-4712

If members of the Council or Staff have any questions regarding the foregoing, please
feel free to contact me. Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Gregory lyf cier
Supervising Attorney, US Tower Division
American Tower Corporation
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